OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator

FROM: Adam Lamontagne, Municipal Management Fellow
RE: RFI Marijuana Establishments

DATE: April 2, 2019

CC: Board of Selectmen

The Board of Selectmen voted at the January 23, 2019 meeting to approve and requested the RFI
for marijuana establishments be sent out and publicized. The RFI for marijuana establishments
was placed on our website, publicized in the newspaper and was sent out to 25*" prospective
individuals. We sent the letter out February 13, 2019 with a deadline to fall on April 1, 2019. We
did receive two proposals of interest in the Town of Templeton which can be found below.

Proposals received regarding RFI for marijuana establishments
Deadline: April 1, 2019 @ 4.30 p.m.

Proposer # Proposer Name & Address Proposed Use Proposed Location
1 1620 Labs, LLC Marijuana Cultivation 16 School Street
1 Exchange St. & Processing

Athol, MA 01331
Attn: Wayne Eliberto

2 Royalston Farm, LLC Retail, Cultivation & Behind the Valley Florist,
130 Royalston Rd. Manufacturing 1 Valley Drive
Royalston, MA 01368
Attn: Damon Schmidt
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